MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING, ORLAND CITY COUNCIL, Monday August 1, 2016 7:00 p.m.

Closed Session was cancelled by City Attorney prior to regular meeting. No new information was received from the union organizations (United Public Employee of California Local #792 or Orland Police Officers Association) regarding negotiations.

Meeting was called to order by Mayor Roundy. Meeting opened with the pledge of allegiance.

ROLL CALL

Councilmembers present:	Charles Gee, Salina Edwards, Jim Paschall, Vice Mayor Dennis Hoffman and
	Mayor Bruce Roundy
Councilmembers absent:	None
Staff present:	Chief of Police J.C. Tolle, Public Works Director Ed Vonasek, City Attorney
	Greg Einhorn and Assistant City Manager/City Clerk Angie Crook

ORAL AND WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS

Citizen Comments:

Byron Denton, 127 Tanner Way, stated they should be moving forward this week with the driveway at the new Eva Drive well.

CONSENT CALENDAR

- A. Approve Warrant List (payable obligations).
- B. Approve City Council minutes for July 5, 2016.
- C. Receive and file Library Commission minutes for March 8, 2016.
- D. Receive and file Library Commission minutes for May 10, 2016.
- E. Receive and file Economic Development Commission minutes for June 14, 2016.

Action: Councilmember Edwards moved, seconded by Councilmember Gee to approve the consent calendar as presented. The motion carried by the following voice vote: AYES: Charles Gee, Salina Edwards, Jim Paschall, Vice Mayor Hoffman and

Mayor Bruce Roundy NOES: None ABSENT: None ABSTAIN: None

PUBLIC HEARING

None scheduled.

ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS

Assistant City Manager Crook brought forward a letter of support for a County 2-1-1 service. The Glenn County Children's Interagency Coordinating Council, a part of Glenn County Health and Human services

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING, ORLAND CITY COUNCIL, Monday August 1, 2016

Agency, has partnered with Help Central, Inc. to assist in their efforts to bring 2-1-1 services to the County. This service provides a three digit phone number to connect people to essential services (transportation, housing, children and family services, etc.) countywide. This service operates 24-hours a day, 7 days a week. Council questioned if there was a request for financial support. Ms. Crook stated no specific amount of funding is being requested. The CICC is seeking a letter of endorsement at this time.

Action:	Councilmember Edwards moved, seconded by Vice Mayor Hoffman to approve a letter of endorsement for Glenn County as a 2-1-1 service provider. The motion carried by the following voice vote:	
	AYES:	Charles Gee, Salina Edwards, Jim Paschall, Vice Mayor Hoffman and Mayor Bruce Roundy
	NOES:	None
	ABSENT:	None
	ABSTAIN:	None

Public Works Director Vonasek brought forward for continued consideration an update of the new City seal. Council discussed and considered the different images for the seal. Council directed staff to bring forward a full size rendering of two images at the next regularly scheduled meeting.

City Attorney Einhorn stated the Resolution regarding the proposed sales tax increase was submitted to the County, now considered Measure "A." Mr. Einhorn stated Council will consider an information sheet that will be provided to the voters explaining the measure. The information sheet will typically be put into a mailer and will state what and how much the tax is, how much revenue is anticipated, and what the revenue would provide for. Mr. Einhorn requested Council to select two councilmembers to assist in developing the information sheet and the ballot argument. Mr. Einhorn stated groups or citizens could be asked to sign on to the argument as well. Councilmember Edwards suggested if Council decides to hold a town hall meeting regarding Measure A, it should be done just prior to the General Election. Mayor Roundy and Vice Mayor Hoffman volunteered to assist with the task. It was also discussed to consider having representation from the Orland Volunteer Fire Department on the measure.

Councilmember Gee reported on the following:

• Chamber of Commerce will meet August 3, 2016 at Round Table Pizza.

Councilmember Edwards reported on the following:

- Glenn County Transportation Commission will be meeting August 18, 2016; new buses to be on display;
- National Night Out will take place in Library Park on August 2nd from 6 9 pm.

Councilmember Paschall had no reports at this time.

Vice Mayor Hoffman reported on the following:

• Planning Commission will meet August 18, 2016.

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING, ORLAND CITY COUNCIL, Monday August 1, 2016

Mayor Roundy reported on the following:

- League of California Cities Sacramento Valley Division will be meeting August 19, 2016 in Rocklin.
- Library in need of getting staffing levels up again since last recession; currently only three full-time and two part-time employees; need to address on future agenda;
- Security cameras are in need at the library also.

CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATIONS

ADJOURN

Meeting adjourned at 9:41 p.m.

_____Clerk

_____Mayor